
 

  
 

Scan the code above or visit 

www.nwleics.gov.uk/meetings for a full copy of the 

agenda. 

 

 

NWLDC PO Box 11051, Coalville, LE67 0FW | 01530 454545 | www.nwleics.gov.uk 

 
Meeting LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
Time/Day/Date 2.30 pm on Wednesday, 15 October 2025 
 
Location Stenson House, London Road, Coalville, LE67 3FN 
 
Officer to contact Democratic Services (01530 454512) 
 Licensing Enforcement Officer (01530 454596) 
 
 

NOTIFICATION OF HEARING 
 

Item  Pages 

 
1  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
 

2  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 

 Under the Code of Conduct members are reminded that in declaring interests 
you should make clear the nature of that interest and whether it is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, registerable interest or other interest. 
 
 

 

4  APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
The report of the Licensing Enforcement Officer. 
 

3 - 68 

 
Circulation:  
 
Councillor R Johnson 
Councillor G Rogers 
Councillor J G Simmons 
Councillor P Moult 

http://www.nwleics.gov.uk/meetings


This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE – 15th October 2025 
 
 

Title of Report 
 

APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE 
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Presented by Tonya Cooper 
Licensing Team Leader  
 

Background Papers Revised guidance issued 
under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
(February 2025) (accessible 
version) - GOV.UK 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
(legislation.gov.uk) 
 
Statement of Licensing 
Policy 2024-2029 – Issue 
8 
 

Public Report: Yes 
 

Purpose of Report To determine an application for a grant of a premises 
licence in respect of the premises Your Superstore, 43 
Belvoir Road, Coalville, LE67 3PD.   
 
This report outlines the application and also highlights the 
licensing objectives, the relevant parts of Government 
guidance and the pertinent sections of the Licensing 
Authority’s Licensing Policy. 
 

Recommendations THAT THE SUB-COMMITTEE DETERMINE THE 
APPLICATION. 
 

 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 On 26 August 2025, Jay Mahadev Retail Ltd submitted an application for the grant 

of a new premises licence for Your Superstore, 43 Belvoir Road, Coalville, LE67 
3PD. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix 1. A plan of the premises 
is attached as Appendix 2.  

 
1.2 An aerial view of the site is attached as Appendix 3 and a map is attached as 
 Appendix 4. 
 
  
 
 
 
 

3

Agenda Item 4

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2023-accessible-version
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2023-accessible-version
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2023-accessible-version
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2023-accessible-version
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2023-accessible-version
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/part/3/crossheading/review-of-licences
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/part/3/crossheading/review-of-licences
https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/files/documents/statement_of_licensing_act_2024_2029/Licensing%20Act%202003%20Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%20issue%208%20FINAL.pdf
https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/files/documents/statement_of_licensing_act_2024_2029/Licensing%20Act%202003%20Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%20issue%208%20FINAL.pdf


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1.3 The application identifies that if the premises licence is granted, the 
 following opening hours and licensable activities will occur: 
 

Opening Hours 
 

Timings 
 
Everyday 
 

 
 
06:00 hours - 00:00 
hours 

Licensable activity Timings 
 

 

Supply by retail of 
alcohol 
 

Everyday     06:00 hours - 00:00 
hours 

  
1.4 As part of the application, the applicant has specified the steps they intend to take 

in order to promote the four licensing objectives. These are as follows:  
 
General 
 

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at every public entrance stating the 
actual operating hours of the premises. 

 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 

All staff engaged in licensable activity at the premises will receive training and   
information in relation to the following: 
 

a) The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms 
of identification that are acceptable. 

b) The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence issued under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and conditions attached to the licence. 

c) How to complete and maintain the refusal register in operation at the 
premises (in relation to the sale of alcohol). 

d) Recognising the signs of drunkenness. 
e) The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk, 

under-age or appears to be under-age, or appears to be making a proxy 
purchase. 

f) Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an 
incident to the emergency services. 

 
Training shall be recorded in documentary form and shall be regularly refreshed at 
no greater than 12-month intervals. Training records shall be made available for 
inspection and copying at reasonable times upon request of an authorised officer 
of a responsible authority. Training records will be retained for at least 12 months. 

 

4



 

An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include a 
log of the following, including pertinent details: 
 

a) Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or antisocial nature; 
b) All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police; 
c) All ejections of patrons; 
d) Any complaints received; 
e) Seizures of drugs or offensive weapons; 
f) Any faults in the CCTV system; 
g) Any visits by a responsible authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) or 

emergency service. 
 

Records must be completed within 24 hours of any incident, and will contain the 
time and date, the nature of the incident, the people involved, the action taken and 
details of the person responsible for the management of the premises at the time 
of the incident. The logs shall be kept for at least 12 months following the date of 
entry and be made available for inspection and copying upon request of an 
authorised officer of a responsible authority. 

 
The premises shall install, operate, and maintain a comprehensive digital colour 
CCTV system to the satisfaction of the Police. All public areas of the licensed 
premises including entry and exit points will be covered. The system must record 
clear images permitting the identification of individuals, and in particular enable 
facial recognition images (a clear head and shoulder image) of every person 
entering and leaving in any light condition. The CCTV system will continually 
record whilst the premises are open for licensable activities and during all times 
when customers remain on the premises. All equipment must have a constant and 
accurate time and date generation. All recordings will be stored for a minimum 
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings will be made available 
immediately upon the request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority 
throughout the entire 31 day period. The CCTV system will be capable of 
downloading images to a recognisable viewable format. The CCTV system will 
capture a minimum of 4 frames per second. The CCTV system will be fitted with 
security functions to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e., be password 
protected.  

 
All alcohol on display will be in such a position so as not to be obscured from the 
constant view of the staff.  

 
In the event that an incident occurs for which the police have been called, the 
crime scene shall be preserved to enable police to carry out a full forensic 
investigation. 

 
Public Safety 
 

The maximum number of persons (including staff) allowed at the premises shall 
not exceed 25 people. 

 
 
 
 

5



 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

A telephone number shall be made available and displayed in a prominent 
location where it can conveniently be read from the exterior of the premises by the 
public for local residents to contact in the case of noise-nuisance or anti-social 
behaviour by persons or activities associated with the premises. The telephone 
number will be a direct number to the management who are in control during 
opening hours. A record will be kept by management of all calls received, 
including the time, date and information of the caller, including action taken 
following the call. Records will be made available for inspection and copying by an 
authorised officer of a responsible authority throughout the trading hours of the 
premises. 

 
No deliveries (in relation to licensable activities) to the premises shall take place 
between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours. 

 
During the hours of operation of the premises, sufficient measures will be taken to 
remove and prevent litter and waste arising or accumulating from customers in the 
area immediately outside the premises. 

 
No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises 
shall take place between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours on the following day. 

 
The Protection of Children from Harm 
 

All staff, supervisors and managers must be trained in the legality and procedure 
of alcohol sales, prior to undertaking the sale of alcohol and then at least every 12 
months. Training shall be signed and documented. Training records must be kept 
on the premises and be made available for inspection and copying to an 
authorised officer of a responsible authority on request. The documentation 
relating to training should extend back to a period of at least 12 months and 
should specify the time, date and details of the persons both providing the training 
and receiving the training. 

 
There will be in place a written age verification policy in relation to the sale or 
supply of alcohol, which will specify a Challenge 25 proof of age requirement. This 
means that staff working at the premises must ask individuals who appear to be 
under 25 years of age, attempting to purchase alcohol, to produce identification. 
The only acceptable identification documents will be: 
 

a) A photo driving licence 
b) A passport 
c) An identification card carrying the PASS hologram 
 

Unless such identification is produced the sale of alcohol must be refused. This 
policy will include documented steps taken to prevent adults from purchasing 
alcohol for or on behalf of children under 18. 

 
The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale that a 
Challenge 25 scheme is in operation. 

 

6



 

An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained 
to include details of all alcohol sales refused. The register will include: 
 

a) the date and time of refusal 
b) the reason for refusal 
c) details of the person refusing the sale 
d) description of the customer 
e) any other relevant observations 

 
The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on request 
of an authorised officer of a responsible authority. All entries must be made within 
24 hours of the refusal. 

 
1.5 The premises are currently trading as Eye Society Opticians and therefore the 

licensing authority have not received any complaints in relation to the premises.   
 
1.6 Outlined below are similar premises within the vicinity of the applicant’s premises 

detailing their current opening hours and licensable activities:  
 

Belvoir Express 
37 Belvoir Road 
Coalville 
LE67 3PD 

Opening Hours: 
Everyday - 00:00 hours - 00:00 hours 
Supply by retail of alcohol: 
Everyday - 00:00 hours - 00:00 hours 
Late Night Refreshment: 
Everyday - 23:00 hours - 05:00 hours 
 

Six to Ten Superstore 
91 Belvoir Road 
Coalville 
LE67 3PH 
 

Opening Hours: 
Everyday - 05:00 hours - 23:00 hours 
Supply by retail of alcohol: 
Everyday - 05:00 hours - 23:00 hours 
 

Metro Stores 
7 Marlborough Square 
Coalville 
LE67 3WD 
 

No Opening Hours Listed 
Supply by retail of alcohol: 
On weekdays, other than Christmas day 08:00 
hours - 23:00 hours 
On Sundays, other than Christmas day 10:00 hours 
- 22:30 hours 
On Christmas day, 12 noon – 15:00 hours and 19:00 
– 22:30 hours 
On Good Friday, 08:00 hours – 22:30 hours 
 

Bridge Road News 
37 Bridge Road 
Coalville 
LE67 3PW 
 

Opening Hours: 
Everyday - 06:00 hours - 21:00 hours 
Supply by retail of alcohol: 
Everyday - 06:00 hours - 21:00 hours 
 

Londis Belvoir Road 
47 Belvoir Road 
Coalville 
LE67 3PD 

Opening Hours: 
Everyday - 06:00 hours  - 23:00 hours 
Supply by retail of alcohol: 
Everyday – 06:00 hours – 23:00 hours 
 

7



 

Go Local 
Coalville Market 
34 Belvoir Road 
Coalville 
LE67 3PN 

Opening Hours: 
Everyday - 07:00 hours - 00:00 hours 
Supply by retail of alcohol: 
Everyday – 07:00 hours – 00:00 hours 
 

 
 
2.0 Representations 
 
2.1 In respect of an application for the grant of a premises licence, the applicant is 

responsible for advertising the application by way of a notice in specified form at 
the premises for not less than 28 consecutive days and in a local newspaper. The 
applicant placed a notice in the Leicester Mercury on Friday, 5 September 2025 
and officers are satisfied that the correct notices have been displayed at the 
premises.  The public notices are attached as Appendix 5 and 6. 

 
2.2 Each of the responsible authorities have been served a copy of the application, 

namely: the Licensing Authority, Police, Fire Authorities, Home Office, Trading 
Standards Department, the District Council’s Health and Safety, Environmental 
Protection, Public Health Authority and Planning Sections. We have received no 
representations from the responsible authorities. 

 
2.3 Seven relevant representations have been received from members of the public 

on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, 
public safety and protection of children from harm. These representations are 
attached as Appendix 7. 

 
 It should be noted that 5 of the 7 representations received are from different 

individuals, however the wording within the representations is identical.   
 
2.4 Following the representations that were received, the applicant was notified of 

these and submitted a response. The applicant’s response is attached as 
Appendix 8. 

 
3.0 Statutory Guidance 
 
3.1 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to Guidance 

issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. All 
Licensing Committee members have been provided with a full copy of the 
guidance document. Officers consider that paragraphs 1.1 to 1.5, 1.13, 1.16 to 
1.17, 2.1 to 2.14, 2.21 to 2.27, 3.1 to 3.2, 3.8 to 3.10, 3.35, 8.13-8.14, 8.80-8.82, 
9.1 to 9.10, 9.31 to 9.44, 10.1 to 10.10, 14.1 to 14.3 may have a bearing upon the 
application. 

 
4.0 Statement of Licensing Policy 
 
4.1 The Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to its own Statement of 

Licensing Policy.  Officers consider that paragraphs 1.5, 2.1, 2.3, 2.5, 2.6, 4.1 to 
4.4, 5.1 to 5.4, 6.1 to 6.4, 22.0, and 25.0 may have a bearing upon the application.  

 
 

8



 

5.0 Observations 
 
5.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting 

the licensing objectives, which are: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 
5.2 The Committee may take such of the following steps, if any, as it considers 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

 Grant the application and issue the premises licence as requested. 

 Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to 
them. 

 Reject the whole or part of the application.  
 
5.3 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the decision of the 

Sub-Committee by the applicant and persons who made relevant representations.  
 

Policies and other considerations, as appropriate 

Council Priorities: 
 

Business and Jobs, Homes and Communities 
 

Policy Considerations: 
 

Statement of Licensing Policy – Issue 8 

Safeguarding: 
 

To determine the application in accordance with 
the Licensing Act 2003 objectives. 
 

Equalities/Diversity: 
 

No information has been provided to indicate an 
Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is required 
though this will be kept under review and an EIA 
carried out if necessary. 
 

Customer Impact: 
 

Not applicable 

Economic and Social Impact:  
 

Customers may be impacted by any decision 
made. 
 

Environment and Climate Change: 
 

Not applicable  

Consultation/Community 
Engagement: 
 

Leicestershire Police, Leicestershire Fire and 
Rescue Service, The Home Office, Trading 
Standards, Health and Safety, Environmental 
Protection, Licensing Authority, Planning, Health 
Authority and members of the public/local 
businesses by way of notice at the premises, in a 
local newspaper, on the Council’s website and at 
the Council Offices, Coalville. 
 

9



 

Risks: 
 

The risk of incurring costs arising from an appeal 
against the decision of the Committee.  In any 
event and in order to mitigate these risks, the 
Committee should give clear reasons for its 
decisions and any such reasons would need to 
be substantiated in Court. 
 

Officer Contact 
 

Tonya Cooper 
Licensing Team Leader 
tonya.cooper@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 
  

 

10

mailto:tonya.cooper@nwleicestershire.gov.uk


APPENDIX 1

11



12



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. lf you

are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. ln all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

lMle :JAY MAHADEV RETAIL LTD

(lnsert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section l7 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part I below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section l2
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Telephone number at premises (if any) 07361240780

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Ê

Part2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
appropriate

Please tick as

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance slrvey map reference or description

Your Superstore, 43 Belvoir Road

Post town Coalville Postcode LE67 3PD

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

as a limited company/limited liability
oartnershio X.

please complete section (B)

il as a partnership (other than limited
liabilitv)

please complete section (B)

ilt as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

IV other (for example a statutory
corooration)

please complete section (B)

13



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational
establishment

please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

s)

sa)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* lf you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

r I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities; or

. I am making the application pursuant to a

. statutory function or
¡ a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicabte)

X

Title

Surname i

I am 18 year old or over i
Date of birth

Nationality

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mailaddress
(optional)

2

14



Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the 'share code' provided to the applicant by that service

Second individual applicant (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
Other Title
(for example,
Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth
or over

I am 18 years old Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mailaddress
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the 'share code' provided to the applicant by that service:
(please see note '15 for information)

(B) Other applieants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. ln the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

3

JAY MAHADEV RETAIL LTDName

Address 147 Ashcott Avenu e, Leicester, LE4 OER

Registered number (where applicable)

16674466

15



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
hadevretail @g mail. com

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?
DD MM YYYY

lf you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

DD MM YYYY

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises is an off-licence (convenience store) intending to sell alcohol,
tobacco, and groceries.

4

16



lf 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of late nisht refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box l)

Supplv of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 'x.

ln all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note
2)

Please tick all
that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ..)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) I'

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

s) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or
(g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

5

17



A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a plav take
place indoors or outdoors or both -
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon I

I

a

1

Please qive further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed

1

State anv seasonal variations for performinq plavs
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinos. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the performance of plavs at different times
to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 6)Sat

Sun

6

18



B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both - olease
!þf, (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinqs. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

7

19



c

lndoor sporting
events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please qive further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

i

1

.1

Wed State anv seasonal variations for indoor sportinq events
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinqs. Where vou intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please
read guidance note 6)Sat

Sun

8

20



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the boxinq or wrestlinq
entertainment take olace indoors or
outdoors or both - please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for boxinq or wrestlinq
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinos. Where vou intend to use the
premises for boxinq or wrestlinq entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left.
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

9

21



E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the oerformance of live music take
olace indoors or outdoors or both -
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

I

Tue

¡

I

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinqs. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the oerformance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 6)Sat ¡

I

:

Sun

10

22



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the plavinq of recorded music take
place indoors or outdoors or both -
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the plavinq of
recorded music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinqs. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the plavino of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left. olease list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

ll

23



G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take
place indoors or outdoors or both -
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon I

I

L

Please qive further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

I

a

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of
dance (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

I

.)

Fri Non standard timinos. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different times
to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 6)Sat

Sun

T2

24



H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please qive a description of the tvpe of entertainment vou
will be providinq

Day Start Finish
Will this entertainment take olace
indoors or outdoors or both - please

!þ! (please read guidance note 3)Mon

Tue Please qive further details here (please read guidance note
4)

Wed

Thur State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar description to that fallinq within (e). (fl or (qì
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timinos. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to
that fallinq within lel. lfl or (q) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sun

l3

25



Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night
refreshment take place indoors or
outdoors or both - please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the provision of late
niqht refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinqs. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the provision of late niqht refreshment at
different times. to those listed in the column on the left.
please list (please read guidance note 6)Sat

Sun

l4

26



J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the supplv of alcohol be for
consumption - please tick (please read
guidance note 8)

Off-Premises

Day Start Finish

Mon
:06:00-00:00

State anv seasonal variations for the supplv of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)

No seasonalvariations
Tue

,06:00-00:00

Wed
06:00-00:00

Thur
.06:00-00:00

Fri
,06:00-00:00

Non standard timinqs. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the supplv of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please
read guidance note 6)

No non-standard or odd timings.
Sat

'06:00-00:00

Sun 06:00-00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth '2611011992
Address 47, ASHCOTT AVENUE, Leicester, LE4OER

Postcode :LE40

Personal licence
number (if known)

.LEIPRS5292

lssuing licensing
authority (if known) Leicester

15

27

BDOOLEY
Highlight

BDOOLEY_1
Highlight

BDOOLEY_2
Highlight



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note g).

:

IN
l
:

o adult entertainment or services will be provided

16

28



L
Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note
5)

,No seasonal variations.

Day Start Finish

Mon
06:00-00:00

Tue
,06:00-00:00

I

Wed 00-00:00 Non standard timinqs. Where vou intend to use the Non
standard timinqs. Where vou intend the premises to be
ooen to the public at different times from those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
note 6)

'No non-standard or odd timings.

Thur 00-00 00

Fri 06:00-00:00

Sat
06:00-00:00

Sun 06:00-00:00

l7

29



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General- all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note
10

1: Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at every public entrance
ng the actual operating hours of the premises.

l8

30



The n of crime and

:CD1: All staff engaged in licensable activity at the premises will receive training and

information in relation to the following:
:i. The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms of
ridentification that are acceptable.
ii. The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence issued under the Licensing
,Act 2003 and conditions attached to the licence.
!iii. How to complete and maintain the refusal register in operation at the premises (in

relation to the sale of alcohol).
:iv. Recognising the signs of drunkenness.
,v. The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk, under-age or
'appears to be under-age, or appears to be making a proxy purchase.
:vi. Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an incident to the

remergency services.
:Training shall be recorded in documentary form and shall be regulady refreshed at no

,greater than 12 month intervals. Training records shall be made available for inspection
:and copying at reasonable times upon request of an authorised officer of a responsible
authority. Training records will be retained for at least 12 months.

'CD2: An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include a log

of the following, including pertinent details:
,i. Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or antisocial nature;
ii. All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police;
iii. All ejections of patrons;
iv. Any complaints received;
,v. Seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;
,vi. Any faults in the CCTV system;
vii. Any visits by a responsible authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) or emergency
service.
;Records must be completed within 24 hours of any incident, and will contain the time and

date, the nature of the incident, the people involved, the action taken and details of the
person responsible for the management of the premises at the time of the incident. The .

logs shall be kept for at least 12 months following the date of entry and be made available
for inspection and copying upon request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority.

rCD3: The premises shall install, operate, and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system to the satisfaction of the Police. All public areas of the licensed premises

,including entry and exit points will be covered. The system must record clear images
,permitting the identification of individuals, and in particular enable facial recognition images
(a clear head and shoulder image) of every person entering and leaving in any light
condition. The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises are open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation. All recordings will
ibe stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings will be

made available immediately upon the request of an authorised officer of a responsible
:authority throughout the entire 31 day period. The CCTV system will be capable of
,downloading images to a recognisable viewable format. The CCTV system will capture a

minimum of 4 frames per second. The CCTV system will be fitted with security functions to
prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e., be password protected.

CD4: All alcohol on display will be in such a position so as not to be obscured from the
constant view of the staff.

CD5: ln the event that an incident occurs for which the police have been called, the crime
scene shall be preserved to enable police to carry out a full forensic investigation.

l9

31



Public

PS1: The maximum number of persons (including staff) allowed at the
premises shall not exceed 25 people.

.t

20

32



The of blic nuisance

PN1: A télephone number snàll oe tà0" available and display"á in 
"prominent location where it can conveniently be read from the exterior of the

premises by the public for local residents to contact in the case of 
,

noise-nuisance or anti-social behaviour by persons or activities associated
with the premises. The telephone number will be a direct number to the
management who are in control during opening hours. A record will be kept

lby management of all calls received, including the time, date and
rinformation of the caller, including action taken following the call. Records
:will be made available for inspection and copying by an authorised officer
ia responsible authority throughout the trading hours of the premises.

of.

PN2: No deliveries (in relation to licensable activities)to the premises shall
take place between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours.

PN3 During the hours of operation of the premises, sufficient measures will

tbe taken to remove and prevent litter and waste arising or accumulating
from customers in the area immediately outside the premises.

1PN4: No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from
,the premises shalltake place between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours on the
following day.

2t

33



The on of children from harm

and copying to an authorised officer of a responsible authority on request.
:The documentation relating to training should extend back to a period of at
,least 12 months and should specify tñe time, date and details of the
rpersons both providing the training and receiving the training.

.CHZ' tn"re will be in place a written age verification policy in relation to the
,sale or supply of alcohol, which will spõcify a Challenge 25 proof of age
lrequirement. This means that staff working at the premises must ask
,individuals who appear to be under 25 years of age, attempting to purchase
alcohol, to produce identification. The only acceptable identification
:documents will be:
- A photo driving licence
- A passport
- An identification card carrying the PASS hologram
runless such identification is produced the sale of alcohol must be refused.
lThis policy will include documented steps taken to prevent adults from
purchasing alcohol for or on behalf of children under 18.

CH3: The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point
of sale that a Challenge 25 scheme is in operation.

CH4: An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be
maintained to include details of all alcohol sales refused. The register will
include:
:i. the date and time of refusal
ii. the reason for refusal
iii. details of the person refusing the sale
iv. description of the customer
v. any other relevant observations
The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on
request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority. All entries must
be made within 24 hours of the refusal.

22

34



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note I 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). lf signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). lf signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note l4)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

lf you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnershipl I

understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am

subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licensable activity)and I have
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right
to work (please see note 15)

a

a

Signature R¿¿á¿ ?ot,r

Date 2610812025

Capacity Di rector

24

35



Notes for Guidance

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.
ln terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

o Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

r Films: no licence is required for'not-for-profit'film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

r lndoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.

o Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wresfling
with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

o Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and

23.00 on any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and

23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcoholfor
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospitat, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (ii)the school or (iii) the health
care provider for the hospital.

o Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

1

25

36



o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption
on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority,
or (ii)a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the
health care provider for the hospital.

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment
remains licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf
of the local authoritY;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus
has not been located on the same site for more than 28
consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate
(indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not
music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional
days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.9. 16.00) and only give details for the
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. lf you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick
'on the premises'. lf you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to
consume away from the premises, please tick 'off the premises'. lf you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick'both'.

26

37



9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect
of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives
together.

11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so.
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their

respective agent must sign the application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this

application.
15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and

applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:
. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to

the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and
are not subject to a condilion preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

They do this in one of two ways:

1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the
documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.

2) by providing their'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
(see below).

Home Office online right to work checking service.

As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
https://www.qov.uldprove-riqht-to-work) which, along with the applicant's date
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

ln order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to
indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not

27

38



subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally' The
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service'
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copies of documents as set out above.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and

this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office.
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance

28

39



40



APPENDIX2

41



HALL
mx0.83m WC

mx't

rï
ROOM

4.01 mx4.07m

HALL

m x 1.09

x 2.06 m

ROOM

3.4mx4m
SHOP

F

s

ROOM

7mx5.57m

-

fffi

E

Service counter

Suppty of Atcohot

Fire Atarm

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Exit

Scale: 1:100 @ A1

42



APPENDIX 3

43



t

¡
t
I?

tÐ
¡

air)x::
t t

Ia a! l. ?È:¿ -ì::1.aÌ o I I
a G) 'l:r I

I
',::a'':'a -.a''aa

å.'-r::,1 
t .:

j---: laì:- v/

e .. \r. rõ
-'.t,-::;,:t.,t,@ / -i al,l l: @ Q.::::rr:tr;.:

1l
.\

a a (!
o

o

¡

I _": .---...""_Q Q^.,,,'.:...',r'-

},
\¡-

:r:, r.',¡5, ç1 Q
a

-tÇ.
ç tt ?

{--,
t)

ç ìt
.:,: a¡',i.,. ::r r,-r': Q toa

¿ a
Í.Çi

r,
a

¡e:"t'rt"" 
O o

¿

F

f .,u.u.:a.a.a @

J 1' ot Þl:., 'ì¡
¡sr a oêJ i,.:ir. l-r ':. I,- ::l:i _:,il ìa : 6l

44- t¿
'e¡,gge/ 

s,

rL
r.l l: 'lì-:-i::': Q

rõ

t
.. I : :r..il::

@

ùto,^ e

$u, s,4ro,

rñ

Ç@ \
I 9d¡e, 

^'ùl
c0 t,

ì :::'3: i5l;,:. Q @
G;oogle Maps t Ð,. - :ri: .: ì,

44



APPENDIX 4

45



t7
4]

l}:

{i
.\_-

.:-

1.1 
t 

r;

l.
¡

,1Ë

!'

[:ye Society Ûplici;,rns

,;l

300 ft 100 m

O 2025 TomTom. @ OpenStreetMap

:+

':!:

:i.

r!

. 11f.-r'L

46



APPENDIX 5

47



r SHOPPING CENTRE CEITING COTLAPSES PAGE 7 STPTEMBTR 5,2025

DNAEVIDENCE*trïffi

ôôô InYourArêâ.co.uk i

tdi driver picked up a

Chcstnut Strcct, whcrc hc
raped her

DNA evidence was recov-
ered but did not ÌÌatch the
profile of anyone on the
policc databasc at thc Limc
and in 2009, the case was

TRAPSRAPIST $ffiDeacon Court car Park, in

TWO DECADES
AFTERATTACK$m:m

Rahmm, of Jane Street,

ONASTUDENTffi$ffi

FORMER TAXI DRIVER CONVICTED AFTER NEW EVIDENCE EMERGES

RESIDENTS INVITED TO MEETING ABOUT ROADWORKS DISRUPTION PA@8

48



f acebook.com/f eicestermercury i: ,r . . i. i ,ì ,:.:. ,, - ., LEICESTER MERCURY 39

Flrrd sove onal ilìaire Publíc Notices tiìot ilffe{;t you ,n üotjr loccl oleo.

Roollng & Gutterlng Plumbers I

c:-,\ ''
''j t;.,. :,ni.j
,'.:. ;. ;..,, ';: f:;'i , ;i1'

,l t,;''. , rf,: : ;:,,r' t' :¡ ì .. .^;, t; f: "':'
'ì i. ' : i.i ': . r::r'. ..

l"', l: ;di¡ 1'¡41¡{91:rr;i

:'' 
".¡'1vis¡t puHicnot¡ccpottril.uk

' 
;i;, *,,, 1i 1:i'€'ö"f,ì

ri ¡ '..

Alcohol & Llcêns¡ñg T¡åfllc & Roads

Leicæter C¡ty Cwncil(King St & Duke Sl,
Leic6ler) (No Wait¡ng Prohibitioß, Payrunl,

Læd¡ng Bâys and Rev@ìions) {Parking
Consolidalion ord€r 2025 Amendrenl No.z)

fraffic Fegulalioh Order 2025 CfMPl009)

NOTICE lS HEBEBY GIVEN Leicesler Clly Council ( lhe

Council") HAS MADE en Order !¡der Seclìoñs 1 (1 ), 2(1 ) lo
(3). 1(2). 5. 32. 35 . 45. 46 a¡d Pail lV of Schedule g ol the

Road laf ic Bequla¡ior Acl 1984 (&q!ot lhe Act&quol;).
ånd cl all other enabling povrers. and alter consultålion
wllh lhe Chief Olficer of Police ln acco¡dânce wìlh Pail
lll cf Schedule g to the Acl, hereby propose lo makes ìhe
lollowlng O¡der:
lhe ellecls oi lhe Ordel wiil be lo:

' lnlrodlce a no waillng and no loading al any llme parki¡g
prohibilion on pail of King Sfeel
. lnÍoduce a no waillng al any lrme parking prohibllion on
pail ol King s[eel
.lnlroduce loadìnq only bays operallng al all llmes o¡ paris
of Duke Skeel and K nq Steel
. To amend pay by phone payme¡l bays wiÌh ã max slay

of 2 hou¡s between 7.30am - 6pm on ail days on pa(s ol
Duke Sreel and King Steel
. To ¡evoke ceilaìn er¡sling Prohlbitions. Resticlions and

A COPY ol lhe Ordel lhe relevã¡l plân. lhe Councll's

slalemenl of reãsons fo¡ mak¡¡g lo make lhe Orde¡ a¡d
exkacl copies of lhe Ordet being amended may be seen
al Lecesle¡ CiÌy Councii's websile: leicesle¡.govull
[ail]creguialionorders. lhe ¡ew conlirmed Order may aiso

be seen on Leiceslers Leifweb al hnpst/leiceslerlraflweb.
ap!
ll you wish lo quesiion lhe validity of lhe Order (which

w¿9 r¿oe or 03 r' Seple-ber 202\, o' 0l any prov {ors
conlalned in il on lhe grou¡ds lhal il is nol wìlhi¡ lhe
powers conlered by lhe Road Tlallic Regulalion Acl 1984.

or on the gtounds lhal any requi¡emenl of lhal Acl. or oJ

any lnsvùme¡l made under ll has nol been complied wilh

ln relatio¡ io lhe Order, you may, wilhin s¡x weeks hom

the 03of September 2025 apply ro lhe High Cou( forlhis

ftIS OFDEB WILL COME INTO FOBCE ON FRIDAY 12

OAY OF SEPTEMAEF 2025,
The proposãls a¡e inlended Io prov¡de on'skeel loading
iacilìtìes lor lhe a¡ea rncludìng lhe Ca¡opy Eusiness Ce¡te
ånd ro bef,e¡ manage the pa.krng and falfic movemenls
on lhese streels- lhe formal reasor for lhese proposals s

fo¡ preserving or imp¡oving rhe amenity of lhe area lhrough
which the roads r!n.
THIS NOTICE IS DATED THIS 5 DAY OF SEPIEMBER
2025

A¡drew L Sm¡lh
Dlec¡or ol Plå.r 19 De!elopme t ¿ro Trrrsponålion.

Leicesler CilY Council. City Hall. I 15
Chedes Sùeel. Leicesle¿ LE1 lFZ

,::ii<qff {t¡$ffi r¡¡t-arqi+1,{;tL

' .jj i,.lt:; ¡¡lìii:rl -,!¡i¡l:::'r\ !r¡¡ì

.jì_,,;;, l i rì1:!;:¡rttì¡!¡!. -:', ;i','

jìt:! :, J¡ì! i¡::,., -,: .

I
I

:l;j¡Ì¡¡ri.irÌ /rìr_ì; , til-: -ìiì i]:lr:'ì;:
iil:i"1j ¡1rt::

;ì:,lllli,'ri:ì¡,rì!.r"!,Ì,,r,i rìl ¡ ;.il

tâl
s./

External wall ¡nsulat¡o¡ & roofing spec¡alist

, ' . r-'' 'l ' l,. Jr..il .. i I,. . :

, Énernãl Wall lnsulation lrom ç3,000'l¡mited ofe¡
'Roofing: FRIE rool inspection included

' Guitering: clean & seal + up lo 3 l¡le replacements
il ¡eeded - f295

Call now:03300505506 or 02475105505. tÀ
Book today - limited ava¡labilityl IÃlJ
ww.exce.llentshield.cô.uk. 'J'

â'\
ft, {.

Not¡ce of app¡ication for the qrant of â

Premises Lìcence under Seclion 17

of the Licens¡ñg Act 2003

Nolice s hereby gû€n lhal Tr¿velodge Hotels Lrmled has
:pÞlied ro Leicesler Cily Counc¡l lor lhe gr¿nl ol ã Premlses
Lrcence rn resoecl cf o¡emises io be knolvn rs l'.avclodqg
Lerceste¡ Ce.tal Ncdh. I EeCiord Sl¡eet Nodh, Lcictsrer
LEl 3JÉ.

I.e p¡cposed l¡c€ñsâble ¿ct¡nlies rnd tìer 1o!ri ¡re
ihe sale oi aicohol ñlondav lo Su¡day 00:00 lo 10:00 i
?¿ hours) ãnd ìhe provrs¡on cf ìate nrqhl relreshmeôl
\lor d.17 lo n',dd'.' r3 00 u J5 O0 _' orlo rr.o 'ró" I'q
ifhe sale ol al.ohol belYr-.en lhe hours ol 23:00 alìd r0 00
will be resticred lo iesld€fls only)-

The Þosial ¡dCress ol:he Lrcensrn! Authcrly where
lhe rogrster,s kept and lhe apolica¡io¡ rrÂy be inspecied
s: Õustc'ner Seô.1ce Cenfe -o1 Gra¡Òy Skeel. Leicesler
LEI 6FA.

AJry person Lvrshreg lo ûrake representalons on lhìs ñalter
j¡all live nolìce r¡ rrling. sialnr! lhe nåt¡,e Ðf iuch
'-prÉ,e,.r¿ilo, .oelo: rq\eoreno:r -0¿r'o ¡êi .er'rrìc
Offcer Cily Hall. I la Chanes Slreel. Le'c-"ster. LEI lFZcr
þy emãil lo ljcens nq ale'cester.9.vL,k
F!riher leta lS cn hor/ io nãKe I vâlid ',êprcsenlaììcn rre
c¡ ihe Lice¡sing Aul¡cfltìes,reosrre $,w?,lercesler.go!ark
¡ 'ro- i e I ce )rq -"¿r. ." al 6 Jal lcl0.

ll ¡s e¡ rflen.e <nofrrrql!" or recklessly lc maie a lålse
j¡lêmê"' ôrì.e-lron,.f rr,pplc¿rio- Ttse1drî!m
flìe lo¡ wlìrch â perso¡ i [aÐle rn summóry côn¡clo| Íol
lhe olence is uni mitec-

Probste & lrustêê

knm l'keßtu! ml.bhbn Íorrr*çkrtuk¿q
¡.il: 1,{ It{lÐFM[mÛr: \:¡'rlr ] 1, rLli![, d1 ]rrli{:'r, !: r rl i L

,. iu.Fm ,q l,' rf 1.. i
1.r^'.1 1rÌr{ìr,,r.rinrir'ir.rr:nt Iif ,,:,

.ll!]:'|,ìii1:-¡1lr:l|',iil1il.L'':'ì

I - : :1dú41! lr)inlhl rli!ù{iril rlrr
klfr.',lr.iì1rrìi,, ìrrlD: i,¡ L:'¡ì.-,r.ìtiiì!.:;ri,'!,.!l_ Il, î
,ù- .:. - i.,r,r.L(j',,iiT,.n'Ìa,¡1 ! ':rrlr,:,¡s. 

J rr,':
I,r"rrb.-,,û.,rrr'-:ii-.lr,rlir! jir.:N:1rrr

' lr i rr.i rri:ir ::. r.L r!. b !f .,:r.¡ ùd :, rtliLl r.r'¡tiiir j.ì1rùtn

l-l ,t t,t ,î .lli-Ì¡ta
-, ,., j:Ê!l ,,.,fr--ja

uiiLK-:i -;,it'iti:i.
e i]í3 {:i fì i

irl li:{

lì 1 ir1 ,; ii ¡ i3 ii îi;

iii 'li 1* xi.:;

ii¿.',:'

l

;.^.

¡rì,.:rfl'{-:. 'l:ì , .
,.tr i(\-,. ii',":

ASPE€IS ICCF¡IC a¡t areâs rovered

ffi
'ÀIL RCOF ' FELfROOFS
tËÊ ¡ÀE nuBSÉR ROOFS

il.afÉ alos/tRs 0N5
RL$¡:S TILE t lfr¡ÀL la

nroca lLai , coN5ÉRva¡oRY

ù:1F DlSlìÕUÞtï5

tÉþ

FOR AN APPO¡NIM€NI
PHoNEoll6 2447447
Eastmer€ Road,Wisttoñ

uPvc FÆclAsofFlß
NO@ÛEHN

DIFFIRENf COTOURS

--.-,;ì,:
Élttrí

YourTr usted Loc¿l Plumber I

Leaks,Taps, ihowers, Eoiler Repairs

Ar-" you a ietiied 6ðs5afe Reqistered Plumber?

Work in Partnershipl

PRIME FÈUMEI$I6

lelfir9Åtb67&4f't
Enail noJam?t6?gyahoo.com

Publ¡c Notice
Lìcensing Acl 2003 {Sætion 171

Applical¡on 27108/2025 made to Le¡cesler Citv Counci¡
Notice is hereby given. lhal an applicalion
was made lo Leicesler City Council lor a
Premíses License under lhe above Acl.

Applicanl(s) Name:
Sere¡dipily Arlists l\lovemenl Limiled

Address of Premises:
8 Bowling Green Slreet, LE1 6Af

Proposed Ucensable Aclivities
Supply of Alcohol

Proposed Days a¡d Hours
Mon Su¡
18:00-23:00

fhe poslal address of lhe Licensing ALlhorily where lhe

registe¡ is kepl and lhe applicalion måy be inspected is:

Cuslomer Service Cenre, 9l Granby
Sfeel. Leicesler LEI 6FB-

Any person wishi¡g lo make representalions on thìs

mâller shall give nolice. ;n writing, slal¡ng the nalrre ol
iuch €presellalions belo.e 2h 0q 2025 lo lhe | :(or s'rq
Oflicel Cily Hall, 1 ]5 Cha¡es Sùeel. Leiceslet LEI
IFZ wilhin 28 days of th€ dale of lhe applicalion above

Fuilher delails on how lo make â valid represenlalion
are on lhe Licensing Aulhorilies websile !W.leìcesle.
gov uk or kom Ihe Lice¡sinq Ïeam on 0l l6 454 3030.

ll js an offence knowinqly or recklessly lo make â

faise slalemenl in conneclion wilh an applical¡on
and lhe maxìmum line for which a person is liable on

summa¡y conviclion for lhe olfence is Lnlimiled.

GUTTER GUYS

Guaranteed To Turn Up on T¡me & No lvless

Call Your Local Trusled Tradesman
Fast - Low Cost - Local

0800 470 3994 | 07868 809721

ALANDA JOY WHITEHEAD lDeceasedl

-- iüâft:c rhe i¡ilee À.1 ì925 rny.erso¡s.iung , Jrn
allånsl rr !î nler:s: .n ihe :sìa1e ri :'e rtrc\'e namea laie rl
:04 llan :1eei ¡orjlh!r¡-r--irÊ-iill ilcÊsÌer L-7 360 Ì¡rÐ

rn la.al:!25 1¡! requrgd i: ae¡ij !trllen oadcrlars
:¡ :hi ,i¡der.rúred lr) c, ¡eícre ljôir: :02: af€r whrch

ihe ::-zre :'l redlstf b!'ea¡âvr¡') /cx:fdo'lv l.lh-".3tmi
¡leresls tri ani ùtv 'rtrve râa .¡ìrc.

SHAKESPËARE ]VARIINEAIJ LLP
one Collon Square.
Leicester. LEI iOH

O,',",;,'J,l',:li,,. ",
tçt-.i
æ

49



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6

51



,i:l i:riì'';!( rì ìl)..,11ìr-:: i

i.,,r,f',,,i .,,,'t;it:t.'

. ,:..',;, r:r i,!. '::rr:r. li!i]:¡i:: :Í:l

' : ; . 1r-.: .; ;ll:,(:iJlì ìì:i-ri ,\iti iÌ:' .::l

c,;; -J

,

.-,ll.,/:.ril!:>t': ',riltr !.i11::l::l: la ¡:¡;r¡r.ij -i ÊUii:'.j;Ìtâil¡-llr 'l ;ili¿lillltr

a:tþili.liluí fili.j:ji -iivt:':tlill";t fl ,'.rtrlit:t.ì 'rt i':15/il{': li:¡¡l'-:'' ' l;:ii'li i Í

-;.: :.¡.iì{t,,!l¡:,it¡ .):i¡:

{

!1"11;|:., iiri. .ltri1,ltìti: ¡¡¡: ir.i:Jhitr{.1 !¡¡í tt,!¡irs-ll¡¡ìltir''c

l.lir'Ji i;ì ,.1;.ì¡.;i!itìt iì!jrt./¡t:{::: r:frfl:: !ìtilvai¡ ;i¡i .,.1;il'"'¡l!: -;-': )i:l

'ljF .:tr1i::l i¡(j{il:;lì{tjr}t jf.,t¡,li-.i';l¡-r, .ìltr' .r{}r.,r

i ¡ri: ,¡f-,Flll::tll¡rr:l,¿Jj )1 r'lFìrú/a¡lì r, 1¡'.' '-i'-1ii:i.:r 'lr' ¡¡: rì 'l,r l)r1''j1.l¡ ,iîit i'i- li
l,ll!rì' ¡! .i,i!i,¡t, it\¡,¡ìl,lrì'..,1¡lr.,ii

il ¡r, ¡¡' ¡rfl¡:¡lr;¡. l¡illi:lr r¡:(:it{r¡r iq8 il¡ llìr'l lL.r'!t:iit{¡,\t;ì lUÙ:', ;a)i ;lr¡y¡,lri'l{'
l.rrrlvliat(!iV.rf rlirtP,lc:ìi,ly rr¡¡¡liI ¡ l;rir;r'tifitt{ilt,rltìl llì: {)Ít¡liaLllr)l¡ r!illl iir

illluli...tllartr'ilr.¡ lll(: ¡¡r¿Zlt¡ì!r!t) 1i|l{.'lUt ,"Jl:!Ll¡ d l,,.il'5(!!! l:' ¡i;ilrli ¡)¡r 1;tll;!rl:illr¡r
t¡ril.tt(.ìrrr¡r il;r !lrt. ,¡ll<:t¡i t i: 1!¡ll!lìlltr,1l

'a.J

| -,'

iþ":

|-

¡t",ïffiÑ&i,t'rG-l

52



APPENDIXT

53



Your Superstore, Coalvi[[e

REPRESENTATION 1

Chris Sankey

Ftat 12 Owen House

Owen Street

Coatvitl.e

Leicestershire

LE67 3AX

c. sa nkey@hotm a i [.co. uk

07727 114049

Date:04/Ogl25

Licensing Department

North West Leicestershire District CounciI

CounciI Offices

Coatvilte, LE67 3FJ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Objection to Alcohot Licence Appl,ication for Off-Licence Premises at 43 Betvoir

Road, Coatvitle, LE67 3PD

I am writing to formatty object to the apptication for the suppty of atcohol for off-ticence
premises at 43 Betvoir Road, Coatvitte, LE67 3PD, between the hours of 06:00 and

00:00, Monday to Sunday. My objections are based on several concerns, which I feet

strongty compromise the wel,l,-being of the locaI community. These concerns are

outlined as fottows:

lncrease in Anti-Sociat Behaviour and Underage Drinking:

The granting of this ticence witt tikety lead to an increase in anti-social behaviour in the

surrounding area. The convenience of a late-night atcohol retailer coutd attract

individuats to the vicinity, causing disturbances and nuisance, particularty among young

peopte. There are atready concerns about underage drinking in the area, and I fear this
new licence woul,d exacerbate this issue, making it more difficutt to maintain publ.ic

order.

54

BDOOLEY_3
Highlight

BDOOLEY_4
Highlight

BDOOLEY_5
Highlight

BDOOLEY_6
Highlight

BDOOLEY_7
Highlight

BDOOLEY_8
Highlight

BDOOLEY_9
Highlight

BDOOLEY_10
Highlight



Existing Off-Licence Premises:

There are atready severat off-ticence premises within ctose proximity to the location in

question. The approval of another outtet coutd create an oversuppty, which may impact
the economic viabil,ity of existing businesses. AdditionaLl.y, this coutd lead to an

increased concentration of atcohol sates in the area, further promoting the risk of
antisociaI behaviour and public disturbance.

Crime and Disorder:

There is a wett-establ,ished tink between the sate of atcohol and an increase in tocal

crime and disorder. Given the extended operating hours, there is a heightened risk of

incidents occurring in the evening and night-time, inctuding pubtic drunkenness,

vandatism, and viotence. This potentiaI increase in crime and disorder woutd ptace an

undue burden on locaI poticing and emergency services.

Publ.ic Nuisance:

The proposed alcohol sates from 06:00 to 00:00, seven days a week, coutd resutt in a

persistent publ.ic nuisance. Late-night drinking often leads to littering, noise, and other
disturbances that affect locaI residents. The area coutd experience increased foot
traffic at unsociable hours, further disrupting the qual,ity of Life for residents in the
immediate vicinity.

Protection of ChiLdren from Harm

One of the primary concerns with this licence apptication is the potential, harm it may

cause to chitdren. There are schoots and residentiat areas nearby, and access to
atcohol during extended hours coutd make it easier for young peopte to purchase

alcohol ittegatty, increasing the risk of atcohot-retated harm, both physical,ty and

sociatty.

ln tight of the above points, I urge the Licensing Committee to reject this appl,ication to
ensure the protection and wetl,-being of the community. I trust that you witl, take these
concerns into account when making your decision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to hearing from you regarding

the outcome of the apptication.

Yours faithfutty,

Chris Sankey

55



Your Superstore, Goatville

REPRESENTATION 2

[Your Name] Donna Marshatl

[Your Address] 43 berriesford st

IPostcode] te67 3pt

[Ema i t Add ress] d onna m a rs ha tt442@gm a i [.co m [Phone N u mbe r] 07 93929477 8

Date: Insert Date]04 092025

Licensing Department

North West Leicestershire District CouncitCounciI Offices Coatvitte, LE67 3FJ Dear

Sir/Madam,

Re: Objection to Atcohot Licence Appl,ication for Off-Licence Premises at 43 Betvoir

Road, Coalvitte, LE67 3PD

I am writing to formatl,y object to the apptication for the suppLy of atcohol for off-ticence
premises at 43 Belvoir Road, Coatvilte, LE67 3PD, between the hours of 06:00 and

00:00, Monday to Sunday. My objections are based on severaI concerns, which I feel
strongty compromise the wetl,-being of the locat community. These concerns are

outlined as fottows:

lncrease in Anti-Social Behaviour and Underage Drinking:

The granting of this ticence witt tikety [ead to an increase in anti-social behaviour in the

surrounding area. The convenience of a late-night atcohol retaiter coutd attract
individuats to the vicinity, causing disturbances and nuisance, particularty among young

peopte. There are atready concerns about underage drinking in the area, and I fear this
new licence woutd exacerbate this issue, making it more difficutt to maintain pubtic

order.

Existi ng Off-Licence Premises:

There are atready several off-ticence premises within ctose proximity to the location in

question. The approval of another outtet coutd create an oversuppty, which may impact
the economic viabitity of existing businesses. Additionatty, this coul,d lead to an

increased concentration of atcohol sates in the area, further promoting the risk of
antisociaI behaviour and pubtic disturbance.

56

BDOOLEY_11
Highlight

BDOOLEY_12
Highlight

BDOOLEY_13
Highlight

BDOOLEY_14
Highlight



Crime and Disorder:

There is a wett-estabtished Link between the sate of atcohol and an increase in [oca[

crime and disorder. Given the extended operating hours, there is a heightened risk of

incidents occurring in the evening and night-time, inctuding pubtic drunkenness,

vandatism, and viotence. This potential increase in crime and disorder woutd ptace an

undue burden on [ocaI poticing and emergency services.

Pubtic Nuisance:

The proposed atcohol sates from 06:00 to 00:00, seven days a week, coutd resutt in a

persistent publ,ic nuisance. Late-night drinking often leads to littering, noise, and other

disturbances that affect locaI residents. The area coutd experience increased foot
traffic at unsociabte hours, further disrupting the qual.ity of tife for residents in the

immediate vicinity.

Protection of Chil,dren from Harm:

One of the primary concerns with this licence apptication is the potential harm it may

cause to chitdren. There are schoots and residentiatareas nearby, and access to
atcohol during extended hours coutd make it easier for young peopte to purchase

atcohot ittegatty, increasing the risk of atcohot-related harm, both physicatty and

sociatty.

ln tight of the above points, I urge the Licensing Committee to reject this appl,ication to

ensure the protection and wett-being of the community. I trust that you wil,t take these

concerns into account when making your decision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to hearing from you regarding

the outcome of the apptication.

Yours faithfutty,

[Your Name] Donna Marshatl

57



You r Superstore, Coalvitle

REPRESENTATION 3

Mr lan Doherty

Ftat 6, 12Hign Street

Coal,vitl,e

Leicestershire

LE67 3ED

stkl 571 1 @googtemait.com

07584306089

Date: 04/09/2025

Licensing Department

North West Leicestershire District CounciI

Councit Offices

Coatvitte, LE67 3Fi

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Objection to Atcohol Licence Apptication for Off-Licence Premises at 43 Betvoir

Road, Coatvitte, LE67 3PD

I am writing to formatty object to the application for the suppl.y of atcohol for off-ticence
premises at 43 Betvoir Road, Coatvitte, LE67 3PD, between the hours of 06:00 and

00:00, Monday to Sunday. My objections are based on several concerns, which I feel
strongty compromise the wel,t-being of the locaI community. These concerns are

outtined as fottows:

lncrease in Anti-Sociat Behaviour and Underage Drinking:

The granting of this licence witt tikety lead to an increase in anti-sociat behaviour in the

surroundingarea. The convenience of a [ate-night al.cohot retaiter coutd attract
individuats to the vicinity, causing disturbances and nuisance, particutarty among young

people. There are atready concerns about underage drinking in the area, and I fear this
new licence woutd exacerbate this issue, making it more difficutt to maintain publ,ic

order.

58

BDOOLEY_15
Highlight

BDOOLEY_16
Highlight

BDOOLEY_17
Highlight

BDOOLEY_18
Highlight

BDOOLEY_19
Highlight

BDOOLEY_20
Highlight



Existing Off-Licence Premises:

There are atready severaI off-ticence premises within ctose proximity to the location in

question. The approval of another outtet coutd create an oversuppty, which may impact

the economic viabitity of existing businesses. Additionatl,y, this coutd tead to an

increased concentration of atcohol sates in the area, further promot¡ng the risk of
antisociaI behaviour and pubtic disturbance.

Crime and Disorder:

There is a wett-estabtished [ink between the sate of atcohol and an increase in [oca[

crime and disorder. Given the extended operating hours, there is a heightened risk of

incidents occurring in the evening and night-time, inctuding pubtic drunkenness,

vandatism, and viotence. This potentiat increase in crime and disorder woutd ptace an

undue burden on locaI poticing and emergency services.

Pubtic Nuisance

The proposed atcohol sates from 06:00 to 00:00, seven days a week, coutd result in a

persistent publ,ic nuisance. Late-night drinking often leads to littering, noise, and other
disturbances that affect locaI residents. The area coutd experience increased foot
traffic at unsociabte hours, further disrupting the quatity of tife for residents in the
immediate vicinity.

Protection of Chil,dren from Harm:

One of the pr¡mary concerns with this licence apptication is the potential harm it may

cause to chitdren. There are schoots and residential areas nearby, and access to
atcohol during extended hours coutd make it easier for young peopte to purchase

atcohol ittegatty, increasing the risk of atcohot-retated harm, both physicalty and

sociatLy.

ln tight of the above points, I urge the Licensing Committee to reject this appLication to

ensure the protection and wett-being of the community. I trust that you wit[ take these

concerns into account when making your decision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I took forward to hearing from you regarding

the outcome of the apptication.

Yours faithfutty,

lan Doherty

59



Your Superstore, Goalvilte

REPRESENTATION 4

14 London Road Coatvitte,LE6T 3JA.Emait 22.uithiya22.@gmail..comPhone Number

07397657765Date: 14109/2O2SlLicensing Department North West Leicestershire

District Councit Councit Offices Coatvi[te, LE67 3FJ Dear Sir/Madam, Re: Objection to

Atcohot Licence Appl.ication for Off-Licence Premises at 43 Betvoir Road, Coatvitte,

LE67 3PD I am writing to formatty object to the apptication for the suppl,y of atcohol for

off-ticence premises at 43 Betvoir Road, Coatvitte, LE67 3PD, between the hours of

06:00 and 00:00, Monday to Sunday. My objections are based on several concerns,

which I feel strongty compromise the wetl,-being of the locaI community. These

concerns are outtined as fottows: lncrease in Anti-Sociat Behaviour and Underage

Drinking: The granting of this licence witt tikety tead to an increase in anti-social

behaviour in the surroundingarea. The convenience of a late-night atcohol retaiter

coutd attract individuats to the vicinity, causing disturbances and nuisance, particutarty

among young peopte. There are atready concerns about underage drinking in the area,

and I fear this new licence woutd exacerbate this issue, making it more difficul,t to
maintain publ,ic order. Existing Off-Licence Premises: There are atready several off-

ticence premises within ctose proximity to the tocation in question. The approval of

another outl,et coutd create an oversuppty, which may impact the economic viabitity of

existing businesses. Additionatl,y, this coutd lead to an increased concentration of

atcohot sales in the area, further promoting the risk of antisociat behaviour and pubtic

disturbance. Crime and Disorder:There is a wett-establ,ished [ink between the sate of

atcohol and an increase in [oca[ crime and disorder. Given the extended operating

hours, there is a heightened risk of incidents occurring in the evening and night-time,

incl,uding pubtic drunkenness, vandatism, and viotence. This potential increase in crime

and disorder woutd ptace an undue burden on tocaI pol,icing and emergency services.

Pubtic Nuisance: The proposed atcohol sates from 06:00 to 00:00, seven days a week,

coutd resutt in a persistent pubtic nuisance. Late-night drinking often leads to littering,

noise, and other disturbances that affect [oca[ residents. The area could experience

increased foot traffic at unsociable hours, further disrupting the qual,ity of tife for
residents in the immediate vicinity. Protection of ChiLdren from Harm: One of the
primary concerns with this licence apptication is the potentiat harm it may cause to

chitdren. There are schoots and residential areas nearby, and access to atcohol. during

extended hours coutd make it easier for young peopte to purchase alcohol ittegatty,

increasing the risk of atcohot-retated harm, both physicatty and sociatty. ln t¡ght of the

above points, I urge the Licensing Committee to reject this appl,ication to ensure the
protection and wetl.-being of the community. I trust that you wil,t take these concerns

into account when making your decision. Thank you for your attention to this matter. I

took forward to hearing from you regarding the outcome of the apptication. Yours

faithfutty, V. shajeevan

60

BDOOLEY_21
Highlight

BDOOLEY_22
Highlight

BDOOLEY_23
Highlight



You r Superstore, Goatvitte

REPRESENTATION 5

George Johnson

31 btackham road ,Huggtescote

LE672DY

georgej99939@gmai t.com

07948351 581

Date:11/9125

Licensing Department

North West Leicestershire District CounciI

CounciI Offices

Coatvitte, LE67 3FJ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Objection to AtcohoI Licence Apptication for Off-Licence Premises at 43 Betvoir

Road, Coatvitte, LE67 3PD

I am writing to formatty object to the apptication for the suppty of atcohol for off-licence
premises at 43 Betvoir Road, Coatvitte, LE67 3PD, between the hours of 06:00 and

00:00, Monday to Sunday. My objections are based on several concerns, which I feet

strongty compromise the wel,t-being of the locaI community. These concerns are

outlined as foltows:

lncrease in Anti-Sociat Behaviour and Underage Drinking:

The granting of this licence witt tikety lead to an increase in anti-social behaviour in the

surroundin garea. The convenience of a late-night atcohoI retaiter coutd attract
individuats to the vicinity, causing disturbances and nuisance, part¡cutarly among young

peopte. There are atready concerns about underage drinking in the area, and I fear this

new ticence woutd exacerbate this issue, making it more difficutt to maintain publ,ic

order.

Existing Off-Licence Premises:

61

BDOOLEY_24
Highlight

BDOOLEY_25
Highlight

BDOOLEY_26
Highlight

BDOOLEY_27
Highlight



There are atready severat off-licence premises within ctose proximity to the tocation in
question. The approvaI of another outtet coutd create an oversuppty, which may impact

the economic viabitity of existing businesses. Additionatty, this could tead to an

increased concentration of alcohol sates in the area, further promoting the risk of

antisociaI behaviour and pubtic disturbance.

Crime and Disorder:

There is a welt-estabtished tink between the sate of atcohol and an increase in [oca[

crime and disorder. Given the extended operating hours, there is a heightened risk of

incidents occurring in the evening and night-time, inctuding pubtic drunkenness,

vandatism, and viotence. This potentiat increase in crime and disorder would ptace an

undue burden on tocal policing and emergency services.

Pubtic Nuisance:

The proposed atcohot sates from 06:00 to 00:00, seven days a week, coutd resutt in a

persistent publ,ic nuisance. Late-night drinking often leads to titterlng, noise, and other

disturbances that affect locaI residents. The area coutd experience increased foot

traffic at unsociabte hours, further disrupting the qual,ity of Life for residents in the

immediate vicinity.

Protection of Chitdren from Harm:

One of the primary concerns with this licence apptication is the potential harm it may

cause to chitdren. There are schoots and residentiaI areas nearby, and access to
atcohol during extended hours coutd make it easier for young peopte to purchase

atcohol ittegatty, increasing the risk of atcohot-retated harm, both physicatl.y and

sociatl.y.

ln tight of the above points, I urge the Licensing Committee to reject this apptication to
ensure the protection and wetL-being of the community. ltrust that you witt take these

concerns into account when making your decision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to hearing from you regarding

the outcome of the appl,ication.

Yours faithfutty,

George Johnson

62



You r Superstore, Goatvil,te

REPRESENTATION 6

Licensing Department

North West Leicestershire District CounciI

Councit Offices

Coatvitte

LE67 3FJ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Objection to Atcohot Licence Apptication - 43 Betvoir Road, Coatvitte

I am writing to raise my objection to the proposed atcohol licence for 43 Betvoir Road,

Coatvitte. The hours requested (06:00-00:00 daity) are not suitable for this location and I

betieve the licence woutd be harmfutto the town in severalways.

1. lmpact on the Character of the Area

Betvoir Road sits at the heart of Coatvitte and is intended to be a famity-friendty,
community shopping street. Another premises open from earty morning until. midnight

setl,ing atcohol witl atter the character of the area, making it feet more [ike a Late-night

drinking strip than a locat shopping street. This is not in keeping with the aspirations for

Coatvi [[e's town centre.

2. Risk to Young Peopte and Schoots Nearby

There are a number of young peopte passing through the town each day on their way to

and from school or cottege. Having another outtet where atcohol is visibte, promoted,

and avaitabte from earty morning increases exposure to temptation and risk. Even if the

shop fottows the rules, the presence of another licence normatises atcohol avaitabitity
to chitdren at a very impressionabte age.

3. Excessive Trading Hours

Opening from 6am until, midnight is far too long for a shop of this nature. Most

responsibte retaiters operate shorter hours, which reduces probtems. There is no

community need for atcohol to be avaitabte from earty in the morning right through to
midnight, and granting such hours risks encouraglng harmfuI drinking patterns, such as

early morning drinking and tate-night street drinking.

63



4. Negative Effect on Local Economy

The town atready has severat small, shops licensed to setl atcohot. Approving another
licence, with such tong hours, wittstretch trade across too many outtets. This can drive

down standards, push existing shops into financiat difficutty, and risk Leaving empty
units on the high street. A thriving [oca[ economy needs a batance of businesses, not an

oversuppty of atcohol retaiters.

5. Publ,ic Heatth and CommunityWetl,being

Coatvi[te, tike many towns, atready faces chattenges around atcohot-retated harm,

inctuding poor hea[th outcomes, famity difficuLties, and strain on NHS services. Another

off-ticence, particutarty one with tong hours, woutd work against pubtic heatth efforts in

the area and contribute to higher levets of atcohot misuse.

6.Do we need any more?

We have within less that a 3 minute watkAsda, coatvitte minimarket, betvoir

express(next door to said apptication), tondis (shop other side of apptication), metro

stores, bridge road stores and home bargain atl. that setl atcohot with in thw same area

As wetl as other convince stores.

For these reasons, I respectful,ty ask that the Licensing Committee refuse this
apptication. The proposaI does not benefit the locaI community and risks causing Long-

term harm to both residents and businesses.

Yours faithfutty,

Rosemarie Webb

150 Bradgate Drive

Coatvitte

Leicestershire

Le67Ahg

05/09/2025

64

BDOOLEY_28
Highlight

BDOOLEY_29
Highlight

BDOOLEY_30
Highlight

BDOOLEY_31
Highlight



Your Su perstore, Coalvitle

REPRESENTATION 7

Shajeevan Nadarajah

Betvoir express

37, Betvoir Road

Coal.vil.te

LE673PD

Tel.: 07936993413

Emai[: shajeevanl @hotmail.com

Date: O4lO9/25

Licensing Department
North West Leicestershire District CounciI
CounciI Offices
Coatvitte, Leiceste rshi re

LE67 3FJ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Objection to Off-Licence Alcohol Sates Application at 43 Belvoir Road,

Goatvilte, LE67 3PD

I am writing to formatty object to the apptication for the suppl,y of atcohol for off-ticence
premises at 43 Betvoir Road, Coatvitte, LE67 3PD, between the hours of 06:00 and

00:00, Monday to Sunday. My objections are as fottows:

1. lmpact on My Existing Business:
I operate an off-ticence business at 37 Betvoir Road, Coatvitte, LE67 3PD, which

has been in operation for the past 6 years. The granting of another off-ticence in

such ctose proximity woutd have a significant negative impact on the sates of my

business. This coutd cause a substantiaI reduction in revenue, affecting both my

l,ivetihood and the continued operation of my business.

65

BDOOLEY_32
Highlight

BDOOLEY_33
Highlight

BDOOLEY_34
Highlight

BDOOLEY_35
Highlight

BDOOLEY_36
Highlight

BDOOLEY_37
Highlight



2. lncrease in Anti-SociaI Behaviour:
Given the proximity of the proposed premises to my own, I am concerned that
the increased avaitabitity of atcohol in this area woutd tead to a higher risk of
anti-sociaI behaviour. This inctudes issues such as publ,ic drinking, [ittering, and

disturbances during the late hours of operation. As a locaI business owner, I am

deepty concerned about the potentiaI deterioration of the neighbourhood
environment, which coutd adversety affect both my business and the community
at [arge.

3. Gumutative lmpact on the Area:
There are atready several off-ticence premises in the immediate vicinity, and the

introduction of another one woutd contribute to an oversaturation of atcohol
retaiters in this area. The concentration of such premises in ctose proximity

coutd lead to further social and economic issues, inctuding an increase in crime
rates and decreased pubtic safety.

ln conctusion, I respectfutl.y ask that the apptication for the suppty of atcohot at 43

Betvoir Road be refused in order to protect the viabiLity of my business and the safety
and weltbeing of the [oca[ community.

Thank you for considering my objection. I look forward to hearing from you regarding the
outcome of this apptication.

Yours faithfutty,

S. Nadarajah

66



APPENDIX 8

67



Applicanü Riddhi Patel

Premises: Your Superstore, 43 Belvoir Road, Coalville, LE67 3PD

Date:24/O9/2025

Dear TONYA COOPER,

Thankyou for providing copies ofthe representations received regarding my application
for a premises license at 43 Belvoir Road, Coalville.

I wish to respond briefly to the points raised. While I respect the views of local businesses, I

note that many ofthe objections are identical in content and focus largely on general

concerns about competition and the number of shops in the area. Under the Licensing Act
2003, competition is not a valid ground for objection.

I take the licensing objectives very seriously and have already planned the following
measures:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder - The premises will be equipped with modern CCTV

covering entry and exit points, with recordings stored for 31 days and made available to the
police. A refusals log will be maintained, and staff will receive full training in responsible
alcohol sales.

2. Public Safety - Adequate lighting will be maintained inside and outside the premises.

Health and safety standards will be followed at all times'

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance - Clear signage will remind customers not to loiter outside
and to respect neighbours. Deliveries and waste management will be organised to minimise
any disruption.

4. Protection of Children from Harm - A strict Challenge 25 policy will be enforced,

supported by staff training and clear signage. Any refusals will be recorded in a log.

I would also like to note that the premises recently suffered vandalism when the shop

windows were broken. This incident occurred while the current occupier was still trading.
When I take over next month, I will ensure strong security measures are in place, including
shutters, CCTV, and good external lighting. These improvements will promote safety and

deter crime, supporting the licensing objectives.

In conclusion, I am committed to being a responsible licence holder and working positively
with the local community and authorities. I respectfully ask that my application be

considered on its merits and in light of the safeguards I have outlined.

Yours sincerely,

Riddhi Patel

68


	Agenda
	4 Application for a Grant of a Premises Licence Under the Licensing Act 2003
	APPENDIX 1
	APPENDIX 2
	APPENDIX 3
	APPENDIX 4
	APPENDIX 5
	APPENDIX 6
	APPENDIX 7
	APPENDIX 8




